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PRESIDENT 808 W. Broadway

V.H. WESTBROOK Hobbs, NM 88241
VICE PRESIDENT (505) 393-9714

FAX (505) 393-0247
October 3, 1994

State of New Mexico
0il Conservation Division
P.0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, N1 067304-2083

Re: Zattu Cushing Well No. 1
Letter F, Sec 23., T245, R36E
APT No. 30-025-09606
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Sirs:

In the interest of beneficial usage and for conservation, we
respectfully request premission to re-complete the above
captioned well in the Jalmat Tansil.Yates as a gas well and

have this well share the gas allowable now assigned to the

Zattu Cushing No:. 2 which is in the same 40 acre tract. The

No. 1 is now perforated from 3030' through 3041" and 3210
through 3214'. A cement bond log was ran in 1977 showing the
top of cement at 3050'. We plan to set a cement retainer at
2990" and squeeze the cement back up through the present
perforations in order to cover zone of interest (2850' to 3050').

Sincerely yours,

Itz

V. H. Westbrook

VHW/bw
cc: Hobbs
BIM
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State of New Mexico

' Re: Zattu Cushing Well No. 1. -
i Letter ¥, Sec 23., T245, R3GE
: API No. 30-025-09606

Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Sirs:

\.‘ Tn the interest of beneficial usage and for conservation, we
! respectfully request premission to re-complete the above
| captioned well in the Jalmat Tansil.Yates as a gas well and
' * have this well share the gas allowable now agsigned to the
Zattu Cushing No. 2 which is in the same 40 acre tract.. The
.. No. 1 is now perforated from 3030' through 3041' and 3210' y
\ through 3214, A cement bond log was ran in 1977 showm&, the
: top of cement at 3050'. We plan to set a cement retainer at
2990' and squeeze the cement back up through the present
-perforations in order to cover zene of interest (2850' vo 3050').

Sincerely yours,
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V. H, Westbrook
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cc: Oil Conservation Division - Hobbs
U. S. Bureau of Land Management - Carlsbad
File: NSP-927
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January 12, 1995

Westbrook Oil Corporation
P. O. Box 2264
Hobbs, New Mexico 88241

Attention: V. H. Westbrook
Administrative Order SD-95-1
Dear Mr. Westbrook:

Reference is made to your letter dated October 3, 1994, as operator, Westbrook Oil
Corporation is hereby authorized to simultaneously dedicate Jalmat Gas Pool production to the
previously approved non-standard 40-acre gas spacing and proration unit ("GPU") comprising the
SE/4 NW/4 (Unit F) of Section 23, Township 24 South, Range 36 East, NMPM, Lea County,
New Mexico (Division Administrative Order NSP-927, as amended) from the following two
existing wells: ‘

- the Zattu Cushing Well No. 1 (API No. 30-025-09606)
located 2310 feet from the North line and 1650 feet from the West
line of said Section 23; and,

- the Zattu Cushing Well No. 2 (API No. 30-025-25122)
located 2310 feet from the North and West lines of said Section 23.

Furthermore, you are hereby permitted to produce the allowable assigned said non-standard 40-
acre GPU from both the Zattu Cushing Well Nos. 1 and 2 in any proportion.

Sincerely,

William J. LeMay
Director



